
 
 
The mission of the Wilmington MPO is to develop and implement a comprehensive multi-modal 
transportation plan that supports the existing and future mobility needs and economic vitality of 
the Wilmington Urban Area. This shall be accomplished by protecting the environment, safe 
guarding the social equity, improving the quality of life for the citizens of the community, 
improving the local economy and providing for the safe and efficient mobility throughout the 
region. This is achieved through the long range transportation planning process which includes 
a comprehensive, continuous and cooperative approach from citizens and participating 
members. 
 

Meeting Agenda 
Wilmington Urban Area MPO 

Transportation Advisory Committee 
 

TO:  Transportation Advisory Committee Members 
FROM: Mike Kozlosky, Executive Director 
DATE:  November 19, 2012 
SUBJECT: November 26th Meeting 

The Wilmington Urban Area MPO Transportation Advisory Committee will conduct a 
workshop to be held on Monday, November 26th beginning at 9 am for the purposes of 
discussing the Crossing over the Cape Fear River. The workshop will be held in the 
Wilmington City Council Chambers at City Hall in downtown Wilmington. 

The following is the agenda for the meeting: 
1) Call to Order 
2) Public Comment Period 
3) Crossing over the Cape Fear River 

a. Project Background 
b. Project Challenges 
c. Traffic and Traffic Projections  
d. Discussion of Options/Alternatives  
e. Funding  

  4)  Next TAC Meeting –December 12, 2012 
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